Lamon-Kritikos, Nancy

From: Pool, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 9:03 AM

To: Rihm, Roger

Cc: Corbett, James; Sanchez, Alba; Lamon-Kritikos, Nancy; Schmidt, Joseph; Daly, Jill
Subject: FW: ACTION: G20120312 :
Attachments: ACTION_ G20120312.pdf

Importance: High

Roger,

It is a negative on item#2 about docs for Location Solvers. Our acquisition database shows no contracts with that entity.

We are currently searching our database for event planning contractors to answer items #1. We know we have used a
few since 2005. We will get back to you today with the names of the contractors as soon as our search is done.

Steve Pool
492-3618

From: Sanchez, Alba

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 8:44 AM
To: Schmidt, Joseph; Pool, Stephen

Cc: Corbett, James

Subject: FW: ACTION: G20120312
Importance: High

Please review and respond directly to roger. | have a 9AM meeting. Will check with you upon my return to the office.

Alba

From: Rihm, Roger

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 8:13 AM
To: Corbett, James; Sanchez, Alba

Cc: Mamish, Nader; Landau, Mindy
Subject: FW: ACTION: G20120312
Importance: High

James/Alba: | received this Green Ticket last night and (in theory) it's due today! | believe DoC may the entity that can
help me on this (not CFO as indicated below). Please see the two questions on page 4 of the letter. Can someone on
your staff provide me the information we need to respond to this? I'm hoping the answers to these are that we have
nothing to report.

Thanks for your prompt attention.

Roger S. Rihm
Communications and Performance Management Staff Office of the Executive Director for Operations US NRC
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301.415.1717
roger.rihm@nrc.gov

From: Boyer, Rachel

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 5:55 PM

To: Rihm, Roger

Cc: RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsOcaMailCenter Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource; Remsburg, Kristy;
Belmore, Nancy; Hudson, Sharon

Subject: ACTION: G20120312

Attached is the referenced action green ticket document assigned to OEDO (Roger Rihm) to coordinate with CFO if
required. The ADAMS version will be sent after DPC processes.



